
 

 

 
  

 

 
 

 

Riverside County  

Workforce Development Board  

Meeting Agenda 
 

 

 

February 26, 2020 

11:30 A.M. – 1:00 P.M. 
 

 

 
 

March Field Air Museum, Library Room 
22550 Van Buren Boulevard  

Riverside, CA 92518 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

The next Workforce Development Board Meeting will be 

April 15, 2020 at the March Field Air Museum 

22550 Van Buren Blvd, Riverside, CA 92518. 1/74



 
Jamil Dada 

WDB Chairperson 

Patrick Ellis 

WDB Vice Chairperson 
 

 

WDB Executive Director 
 

 

Leslie Trainor 

WDB Deputy Director  

 

 

Workforce Development Board Meeting 

AGENDA 
 

February 26, 2020 

11:30 a.m. – 1:00 p.m. 

 
March Field Air Museum, Library Room 

22550 Van Buren Boulevard 

March Air Reserve Base, CA 92518 

 

I. WELCOME  Jamil Dada 

A. Introductions All 

 

II. ACTION ITEMS   

A. Approve Minutes from December 19, 2019 All 

B. Appoint Regional Committee Chairs & Vice Chairs Jamil Dada 

 

III. PRESENTATION 

A. La Sierra University  Dr. Joy Fehr, President 

 

IV. REPORTS 

A. Chair’s Report Jamil Dada 

B. Workforce Development Center Operations Stephanie Adams 

C. Moving Business Forward Stephanie Adams 

D. AJCC Operator Janice Simmons 

E. Inland Empire Regional Planning Unit Loren Sims 

F. Youth Services Carolina Garcia 

G. Federal/State Legislative Updates Jamil Dada  

 

V. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

A. Member Initiatives All 

  

VI. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
Conflict of Interest Advisement 

WDB members please be advised: If an Agenda item relates to the provision of services by you, your immediate family, 

the entity you represent, or any person who has made $250.00 in campaign contributions to you during the last twelve 

months, or if approval or disapproval of an Agenda item would have a foreseeable material effect on an economic interest 

of you, your immediate family, or the entity you represent, then please follow these procedures: “When the Agenda item 

is first introduced, please immediately announce that you are recusing yourself from participating in the agenda item and 

then refrain from discussing, voting on, or otherwise influencing the Board’s consideration of the Agenda item.”    

2/74



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
The WIOA Title I financially assisted program or activity is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary 
aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. Please call 951.955.3100, 
951.955.3744 TTY, CA Relay 711, or ADACoordinator@rivcoeda.org 5 to 7 days in advance. 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
While the WDB Meetings are open to the public, time constraints limit the WDB's ability to permit open 
discussions with members of the audience. Persons requesting to address the WDB on matters not on the 
agenda but are within the jurisdiction of the WDB should do so under the agenda item Public Comments. 
Persons requesting to address the WDB on an agenda item should register with staff prior to the meeting. The 
Chair will impose a 3-minute time limit on all speakers addressing the WDB. 
 

NON-EXEMPT MATERIALS 
Non-exempt materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Workforce Development Board after 
distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection on the Riverside County Economic 
Development Agency Workforce Division’s website at www.rivcoeda.com. 
 

POSTED MATERIALS 
Such documents are also available on the Riverside County Economic Development Agency Board Division’s 
website at www.rivcoeda.com subject to staff’s ability to post the documents before the meeting. 
 

3/74

mailto:ADACoordinator@rivcoeda.org


 

1 

Jamil Dada 

WDB Chairperson 

 Patrick Ellis 

WDB Vice Chairperson 
 

Carrie Harmon 

WDB Executive Director 

Leslie Trainor 

WDB Deputy Director 
 

Infinite Opportunity, Lasting Prosperity 
 

 
 

Workforce Development Board Meeting: MINUTES 
December 18, 2019 

 

 
Chair Jamil Dada called the meeting to order at 12:00 p.m. 
 

Members in Attendance 
Francisca Hernandez Mary Jo Ramirez Morris Myers Patrick Ellis Jamil Dada 

Angelov Farooq Barbara Howison Celene Perez Cheri Greenlee Darlene Wetton 

Grant Gautsche  JoDee Slyter Joshua Naggar Juan De Lara Ken Orr 

Alfonso Jimenez  Sonia Nunez Rosibel Ochoa   
 

Members Absent 
Greg Elgan Layne Arthur Lea Petersen Peter Hubbard Ricardo Ochoa 

Wolde-Ab Isaac Diane Strand    
 

Guests 
Rafaela Palacios Chloe Uribe Frances Gines Linda Reyes Claudia Amaya 

Pino Sami Toussaint Wade Danny Whaley Russell Best Erick Saenz 

Emmerson Figueroa Angel Cordero Amber Smalley Melody Graveen Mike Lee 

Art Turnier Andrew Burdick Wendy Gonzalez Claudia Lopez Kriss Delgado 

Crystal Jauregui Jesse Vela Beth Crane Bob Fontaine Shannon Currier 

Thomas McDaniel Jeff Greene Joyce Johnson Sergio Manjarez Angela Gardner 

Amadeo Hilario Artie Holcomb Vincent McCoy Elisa Mitchell Eddie Torres 

Andressa Young David Coronado Jennifer McDaniel Helen Rodriguez Mallayana Bradley 

Serena Alsup Scott Agajanian Enjoli Burries James Dew II Jackie Melendez 

Mike Lee Mindy Trinh Lorraine Torres Elyssa Wells Molly Wiltshire 

William Sterling Jeremy May Cesar Gomez Steve Massa Rossy Diaz 

Hector Sanchez Catina Swift Stephanie Murillo Amber Rupp Retha Smith 

Barry Keyes Alyssa Wells     

 

Staff 
Heidi Marshall Carrie Harmon Leslie Trainor Loren Sims Rilla Jacobs 

Thi Pham Carolina Garcia Jasmine Guerrero Zulma Michaca Lisa Allen 

Janice Simmons Stephanie Adams Yvonne Villalobos Wendy Frederick Charlene Henderson 

Sharell Malveaux Rob Moran Tammy Mathis   
 

Action Item:  1. Approve the August 21, 2019, WDB Minutes 
Motion:  That the Workforce Development Board (WDB) approve the August 21, 2019, minutes. 

Moved by Morris Myers Second by Mary Jo Ramirez Abstain None 

Vote Aye  No 0 Abstain 0 

Status Approved 

 

Action Item:  2. Hold the 2020 Chair and Vice Chair Elections 
Motion:  That the Workforce Development Board (WDB) hold its the 2020 Chair and Vice Chair Elections 

Status Chair and Vice Chair electronic elections results approved 

4/74



 

2 

Discussion   

2020 Vice Chair Nominees: 

Angelov Farooq – Declined Nomination  

Darlene Wetton – Declined Nomination 

Francisca Hernandez – Declined Nomination 

Juan De Lara 

Patrick Ellis 

There were no nominees from the floor. 

 

Election Results –  

Juan De Lara 38%     

Patrick Ellis 63% 

Patrick elected 2020 Vice Chair 

2020 Chair Nominees: 

Jamil Dada 

Patrick Ellis 

There were no nominees from the floor 

 

 

 

 

Elections Results – 

Jamil Dada 73% 

Patrick Ellis 27% 

Jamil elected 2020 Chair 

 

 

 

 

Action Item:  3. Approve 2020 Workforce Development Board Meeting Calendar 
Motion:  That the Workforce Development Board (WDB) approve the 2020 Meeting Calendar 

Moved by Morris Myers Second by Francisca Hernandez Abstain None 

Vote Aye 17 No 0 Abstain 0 

Status Approved 

 

Action Item:  4. Approve the 2020 Regional Chair and Vice Chairs 
Motion:  That the Workforce Development Board (WDB) approve the 2020 Regional Chair and Vice Chairs 

Moved by  Second by  Abstain  

Vote Aye 17 No 0 Abstain  

Status  

Discussion Selections will be presented at the February 26, 2020, WDB Meeting 

 

V.    Presentation: 
Keynote Speaker 

Dr. Angelov Farooq Governor’s Vision for Workforce Development in California 

Panel Discussion 

Jamil Dada Current and Future Legislation for Workforce Development 

Heidi Marshall Housing and Homeless Needs for Veterans 

Carrie Harmon How Workforce Development is Meeting the Challenges of Unemployment 

Leslie Trainor Jobs and the Economy  

Workforce Excellence Awards 

Partner of the Year State of California Employment Development Department 

Education Partner 

of the Year 

Moreno Valley College 

Youth Advocacy 

Awards 

Kriss Delgado, Elyssa Wells, Hector Sanchez-Guerrero, Rossy Diaz, Chloe Uribe, Amadeo Hilario 

Business of the Year Brenner-Fielder 

Workforce 

Superstar of the 

Year 

Yvonne Villalobos (Indio) 

Retha Smith (Riverside) 

Joseph Campbell (Hemet) 

 

VI.  Public Comments: 
Discussion None 

 
Adjourned: 1:00 p.m. 

5/74



 

 

WORKFORCE 

DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

OPERATIONS REPORT  

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Contact: Stephanie Adams 

Principal Development Specialist 

sjadams@rivco.org 

(951) 955-3075 

6/74

mailto:sjadams@rivco.org


 
 

 
 

BUSINESS SOLUTIONS TEAM ACTITIVIES 
February 2020 

 
The Business Services team provides services and programs to local employers such as: applicant 
recruitment assistance, developing job fairs, international trade, tax credit information, on-the-job 
training reimbursement, small business development referrals, strategic partnerships, and business 
process improvement support.  
 
Business Engagement and Outreach 

Activity 

Workforce Development Center 

Totals for 
December 2019 

Year-to-Date 
Totals Riverside Indio Hemet 

New Businesses 3 7 8 18 113 
Repeat Businesses 8 6 4 18 134 

 
 
Recruitment Activities on Behalf of Businesses 

Name of Business Industry City 

# of 
Positions 
Available 

# of 
Candidates 
Interviewed 

CSC Other Indio 40 30 
AIS Other Indio 5 6 
Rowand Hotel Other Indio 9 8 
Pacesetter Other Indio 15 48 
PeopleReady Other Indio 7 7 

 
 
Hires from Recruitments 

Name of Businesses Industry City Job Title 

# of 
Positions 
Available 

# of 
Candidates 
Interviewed 

# of 
Jobs 
Filled 

UPS Store Other Moreno 
Valley 

Clerk 1 5 1 

Comtemporary Services 
Corp. 

Other Indio Event Staff   6 

Absolute Security 
International 

Other Indio Security 
Guard 

  5 

 
 
Rapid Response Activities  

Name of Business Industry  Location 
# of Jobs 

Eliminated Affected Workers 

Sears-Moreno Valley Other 
Moreno 

Valley, CA 
76 

1-AP Manager 
1-ASM, Hardlines 
3-Asset Protection Associates 
7-CA Comp Plan D CSA 
8-Consultative Sales Assocs-
Base 

7/74



 
 

3-Consultative Sales Trainees-C 
1-Consultative Sales Trainee-D 
1-FJ Consultative Sales Trainee 
1-FJ Lead 
1-Hardlines Sales Lead 
2-Office Associates, Retail 
1-Sales Coordinator 
1-Softlines ASM 
27-Softlines Associates 
2-Softlines Lead 
1-Store General Manager I, RS 
13-Store Support Associates 
1-Store Support Supervisor 
3-Advanced Technician, Auto 
1-Auto Center Manager II 
2-Customer Service Advisors 
1-Express Technician Trainee 
1-Lead, Customer Service 
Advisor 

Carlisle Interconnect 
Manufacturi

ng 
Riverside, 

CA 
45 

10-Quality Controls 
5-Cold Head Operators 
12-Machine Operators 
4-CNC Machine Operators 
4-Wire Draw Operators 

5-Lead Technicians 

K-Mart-Jurupa Valley Other 
Mira Loma, 

CA 
45 

1-DC Manager 
2-Divisional managers 
9-Forklifts 
1-Inventory Control Supervisor 
1-Lead 
3-Lead Trainer 
7-Light Labor 
1-Lumper 
1-Processing Supervisor 
1-Pulling Supervisor 
1-Receiving Supervisor 
4-Ruting Supervisor 
3-Scanners 
1-Shipping Clerk 
1-Shipping Supervisor 
1-Sorter 
1-Swing Shift Supervisor 
4-Waiving Clerk 

1-Waiving Supervisor 
Note: Rapid Response activities include presentations conducted for businesses undergoing layoffs or closures. 
 
 
 

8/74



 
 

WARN Letters* Received  
Company Name Location # Affected Positions to be Eliminated 

Gildan Activewear Mira Loma 121 Not submitted 
ACT Fulfillment Jurupa Valley 45 2nd Postponement of closure 

Note: WARN letters are provided to local officials and agencies by employers undergoing layoffs or closures 
pursuant to the Worker Adjustment Act and Retraining Notification (WARN) Act. Upon receiving a WARN letter, 
the Workforce Development Department offers informational presentations to affected businesses. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
9/74



 

MOVING BUSINESS 

FORWARD 

REPORT 

 

 

 

 
 

Contact: Stephanie Adams 

Principal Development Specialist 

sjadams@rivco.org  

 (951) 955-3075 

10/74

mailto:sjadams@rivco.org


 
 

 
 

BUSINESS SOLUTIONS TEAM ACTITIVIES 
February 2020 

 
The Business Services team provides services and programs to local employers such as: applicant 
recruitment assistance, developing job fairs, international trade, tax credit information, on-the-job 
training reimbursement, small business development referrals, strategic partnerships, and business 
process improvement support.  
 
Business Engagement and Outreach 

Activity 

Workforce Development Center 

Totals for 
December 2019 

Year-to-Date 
Totals Riverside Indio Hemet 

New Businesses 3 7 8 18 113 
Repeat Businesses 8 6 4 18 134 

 
 
Recruitment Activities on Behalf of Businesses 

Name of Business Industry City 

# of 
Positions 
Available 

# of 
Candidates 
Interviewed 

CSC Other Indio 40 30 
AIS Other Indio 5 6 
Rowand Hotel Other Indio 9 8 
Pacesetter Other Indio 15 48 
PeopleReady Other Indio 7 7 

 
 
Hires from Recruitments 

Name of Businesses Industry City Job Title 

# of 
Positions 
Available 

# of 
Candidates 
Interviewed 

# of 
Jobs 
Filled 

UPS Store Other Moreno 
Valley 

Clerk 1 5 1 

Comtemporary Services 
Corp. 

Other Indio Event Staff   6 

Absolute Security 
International 

Other Indio Security 
Guard 

  5 

 
 
Rapid Response Activities  

Name of Business Industry  Location 
# of Jobs 

Eliminated Affected Workers 

Sears-Moreno Valley Other 
Moreno 

Valley, CA 
76 

1-AP Manager 
1-ASM, Hardlines 
3-Asset Protection Associates 
7-CA Comp Plan D CSA 
8-Consultative Sales Assocs-
Base 

11/74



 
 

3-Consultative Sales Trainees-C 
1-Consultative Sales Trainee-D 
1-FJ Consultative Sales Trainee 
1-FJ Lead 
1-Hardlines Sales Lead 
2-Office Associates, Retail 
1-Sales Coordinator 
1-Softlines ASM 
27-Softlines Associates 
2-Softlines Lead 
1-Store General Manager I, RS 
13-Store Support Associates 
1-Store Support Supervisor 
3-Advanced Technician, Auto 
1-Auto Center Manager II 
2-Customer Service Advisors 
1-Express Technician Trainee 
1-Lead, Customer Service 
Advisor 

Carlisle Interconnect 
Manufacturi

ng 
Riverside, 

CA 
45 

10-Quality Controls 
5-Cold Head Operators 
12-Machine Operators 
4-CNC Machine Operators 
4-Wire Draw Operators 

5-Lead Technicians 

K-Mart-Jurupa Valley Other 
Mira Loma, 

CA 
45 

1-DC Manager 
2-Divisional managers 
9-Forklifts 
1-Inventory Control Supervisor 
1-Lead 
3-Lead Trainer 
7-Light Labor 
1-Lumper 
1-Processing Supervisor 
1-Pulling Supervisor 
1-Receiving Supervisor 
4-Ruting Supervisor 
3-Scanners 
1-Shipping Clerk 
1-Shipping Supervisor 
1-Sorter 
1-Swing Shift Supervisor 
4-Waiving Clerk 

1-Waiving Supervisor 
Note: Rapid Response activities include presentations conducted for businesses undergoing layoffs or closures. 
 
 
 

12/74



 
 

WARN Letters* Received  
Company Name Location # Affected Positions to be Eliminated 

Gildan Activewear Mira Loma 121 Not submitted 
ACT Fulfillment Jurupa Valley 45 2nd Postponement of closure 

Note: WARN letters are provided to local officials and agencies by employers undergoing layoffs or closures 
pursuant to the Worker Adjustment Act and Retraining Notification (WARN) Act. Upon receiving a WARN letter, 
the Workforce Development Department offers informational presentations to affected businesses. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
13/74



 

 

AMERICA’S JOB CENTER 

OF CALIFORNIA (AJCC) 

OPERATOR REPORT  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Janice Simmons 

AJCC Operator 

jsimmons@rivco.org 

(951) 955-9768 

 

14/74

mailto:jsimmons@rivco.org


AJCC Operator Activity Report 

January/February 2020 

Promotion of AJCC/Outreach to potential partners 
The AJCC Operator continues to produce and distribute the AJCC Weekly Update to Partners and their 

business associates who have expressed an interest in receiving information. The Weekly Update includes 

upcoming recruitments and hiring events, job postings and employer/business resource seminars. Provide 

recruitments and job listings at Partner/BET meetings as well 

Below is sample of some of the hiring events for January and February 2020 Weekly Updates organized by 

industry and or occupation: 

Job Fairs/Partner Promotion: 

LAPD Written Examination-Recruitments 

Job Fair 2020-Riverside 

HireLive- Inland Empire Job Fair 

Goodwill- San Manuel Hiring Event 

Goodwill- Nike Factory Store Hiring Event 

Census 2020 Recruitment 

Norwegian Cruise Line Job Fair 

AJCC Riverside Job Fair 

AJCC Indio Job Fair 

 
Weekly Updates generated 

• January 6, 2020 

• January 13, 2020 

• January 20, 2020 

• January 27, 2020 

• February 3, 2020 

• February 10, 2020 

• February 17, 2020 

• February 25, 2020 
 
Partner Meetings- Current topics, roles and responsibilities of partnership, support of AJCC, CQI 

updates and observations 

• Hosted monthly MOU Partner/BET Meetings at all locations (Riverside, Hemet and Indio) for 

January, completed meetings for Riverside and Hemet thus far. 
 

• Agencies shared an interest in wanting to learn how to navigate the CalJobs Event Manager. Now 

have enough interest and next steps will be to complete a webinar with more information on how 

to navigate via Event Manager.  
 

• Partners were also introduced to using the SharePoint feature to retrieve information shared at 

partner meetings and to share information and resources that other partners wish to share with 

others. Demonstrations will follow.  

 

15/74



• Based on responses from the AJCC Partner Survey, there will be a WIOA/Career Resource Area 

(CRA) training held for all partners to attend to learn more about WIOA and how customers are 

introduced to services once they arrive in the CRA. Training is set for March 16th, 2020 at 9:00am 

at 1325 Spruce St; Riverside CA. 

 

• Many partners have completed their page set-up within the Connect I.E. website, but there are 

still a few that need to complete. Once many have completed their page set-up, will invite Edward 

Ramirez from IEHP to provide next steps in moving forward with the referral process. 

 

CQI – Conduct observations at AJCCs (Hemet, Riverside, and Indio) 

• One Stop Operator conducted observations at the Career Resource Area- Conduct Job seeker/staff 

interaction in the Career Resource Areas, job seeker assistance as well as within workshops for 

the month of January, and in the process of completing observations for February. 

 

• Reviewed AJCC TV monitoring system to see if all was current with hiring events, current job 

openings, labor market information on an ongoing basis.  

  

Update MOU partners with most recent LMI reports and data including but not limited to: 

• Provided Partners with the most recent EDD Labor Market Information Monthly Report for 

Riverside County. 

 

• Checked to see if the AJCC TV Scrolling message located in the CRA was updated with current 

LMI reports. 

 

• Target industry information and related occupations updated and discussed with partners. 

Awaiting direction from Title I management on how to implement new target industries.  

 

Special Projects 

• Initially introduced MOU partners on the 5th and 10th of December to Connect IE, the web-based 

software that will be used for referring customers to services provided by MOU partners. Edward 

Ramirez, from IEHP came out to give a presentation and did a live demo of how the system 

works. Updates will continue once referral system is up and running. 

 

• Requested all MOU AJCC partners to complete an agency “Fact Sheet” on their agency to share 

of their services. Currently in the process of completing an electronic guide that will also be 

printable. 

 

• Partners soon to receive access to RivCo SharePoint to retrieve information discussed at partner 

meetings, activities and events hosted by outside partners, Job/Resource Fairs, etc. 

16/74



Week of February 24, 2020 

 

Your Weekly News and Updates 

What's Going on at Your America's Job Center?!? 

Visit Our Website 

 
 

Hiring Events 

 
 

 

 
 

17/74

https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.rivcoworkforce.com/__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OUTPuy6E$


 
 
 
 

 

 

 

18/74



 

 

Come out and join us at our upcoming career fair in Los Angeles, CA. Please view the 
event details below. 

When: Wednesday, February 26th, 2020 

Where: Renaissance Long Beach Hotel 

111 East Ocean Boulevard Long Beach, CA 90802 

Time: 

Session 1: 9:00 AM (Registration begins 30min prior to event, doors close at 9:00AM) 

Session 2: 2:00 PM (Registration begins 30min prior to event, doors close at 2:00PM) 

During the session, you will get to learn about shipboard employment. This will be 
immediately followed by an interview. 

Norwegian Cruise Line is currently looking for energetic, hospitality-minded professionals 
with both recent and relevant experience in one of the following categories: 

-Assistant Cook 

-Assistant Waiter 

-Baker/Pastry 

-Bar Waiter 

-Butcher 

19/74



-Cook: Sushi or Teppanyaki/Hibachi 

-Laundry Personnel 

-Restaurant Steward - Busser/Server 

-Sous Chef 

-Stateroom Steward - Hotel Room Housekeeping 

-Utility - Janitorial in Galley & Hotel 

ABOUT PRIDE OF AMERICA 

Inaugurated in 2005, Pride of America is the first US-flagged cruise ship in nearly fifty years. 

Pride of America was designed to pay homage to the spirit of the United States, with 
patriotic artwork on the hull and American-themed public spaces. 

She is currently the only American registered major cruise ship serving the Hawaiian market 
from Honolulu (Oahu), sailing to Kahului (Maui), Hilo (Hawaii), Kona (Hawaii), and Nawiliwili 

(Kauai). 

Because she is flagged in the United States, Pride of America is required to carry a US 
crew. There are 935 crew employed on Pride of America. 

IMPORTANT REQUIREMENT FOR ALL APPLICANTS: 

• You must have a GED or High School Diploma 
• You must be legally authorized to work in the U.S. and qualify for a U.S. Coast 

Guard Merchant Mariner Credential (MMC) as well as a Transportation Workers 
Identification Credential (TWIC). 

• In order to qualify for an MMC you must: 
• Be at least 18 years of age 
• Be a US Citizen or Permanent Resident Alien 
• Pass Physical Exam/Drug Screen 
• Have a Reasonably Clear Background 

 
Please note: 

- The doors will be closed and no entry once the presentation begins. 
- It is only necessary to attend one presentation. 

- Bring an Updated Resume, Smiling faces and Hospitality attitude! 
See you there! 

Job Type: Full-time 
Education: High school or equivalent (Required) 

 
For more information and to register for this cruise job fair, please 

visit: https://losangelescajobfair02262020.splashthat.com/ 

20/74

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/losangelescajobfair02262020.splashthat.com/__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OZ4Tn7AE$


  

 
 

 
 

21/74



 

 

 
 

22/74



 
 
 

 
 

23/74



 

 
 
 

24/74



Ongoing Employment Opportunities 

 
 

 

 
 

 
Position: Part-Time HR Office Coordinator 
Job Location:  Rancho Cucamonga, CA 
Education Level:  High School 
Description Summary 
Every person needs the support of others, but we look for very special people to support individuals 
with disabilities. As an HR Office Coordinator with California Mentor you’ll be one of those special 
people.  
  

25/74



For California Mentor and The MENTOR Network the HR Office Coordinator is critical to our success and 
exemplifies the wonderful mission driven work we do here every day. 
  
To that end, the HR Office Coordinator role is a fantastic role to continue your career path in Social and 
Human Services with a myriad of career options to move up and across the organization. 
  
California Mentor is seeking an HR Office Coordinator to coordinate administrative support for the state, 
which may include employee file audits, filing, copying files and more.  
  
Requirements: 

• High school diploma or GED 
• Two years of administrative support experience 

To apply, please 
visit: https://mentor.taleo.net/careersection/2/jobdetail.ftl?job=200004J6&src=JB-10102  

 
 

26/74

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/mentor.taleo.net/careersection/2/jobdetail.ftl?job=200004J6&src=JB-10102__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OXnc7pNc$


 

 
 

27/74



 

 
 

Allied Universal  

Position: Event Staff-Coachella Music Festival (Indio, CA) 

We are North America’s leading security services provider with over 200,000 phenomenal 
employees.  Allied Universal Event Services is nationally recognized as an industry 
leading crowd management, event staffing and consulting company.  We provide 
experienced and trained professionals, managers and personnel, to every type of venue 
and event imaginable.  Our team members service thousands of shows and events 
annually. 

The majority of our positions offer part-time and flexible schedules, which let you decide 
when you want to work! For all full-time positions, we offer medical, dental and vision 
coverage, life insurance, 401K, employee assistance programs, company discounts, perks 
and more! 

This position is responsible for duties such as collecting tickets, welcoming and ushering 
guests, and providing superior customer service. Event Staff team members are also 

28/74



responsible for directing foot traffic, and ensuring the cleanliness, operational efficiency and 
maintenance of designated areas. 

ESSENTIAL JOB DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: Those duties necessary to meet the 
minimum requirements of the position. Other duties may be assigned. 
· Assists in all aspects of event day preparation and execution. 
· Allows appropriate entry into each venue, may collect and/or scan tickets, verify 
wristbands and badges, direct traffic coming in and out of the venue. 
· Demonstrates an understanding of the policies, procedures and regulations of different 
venues, facilities and events. 
· Initiates a genuine, friendly and personal greeting to our guests as they arrive at your 
facility entrance, aisle, concourse area or other location, and a sincere thank you as you 
complete your encounter with each guest. 
· Provides guests with helpful directions and/or suggestions that will enhance their 
entertainment experience. 
· Interactions with guests include a smile and use of a natural speaking voice, including 
natural inflection and a friendly tone. 
 
QUALIFICATIONS: To perform this job successfully, the individual must be able to perform 
each essential duty satisfactorily. The requirements listed below are representative of the 
knowledge, skills, and/or experience required. Reasonable accommodation may be made to 
enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 

· Must be 18 years of age or older. 
· Must have a high school diploma (or equivalent). 
· As a condition of employment, employee must successfully complete a background 
investigation and a post-offer/pre-employment drug/alcohol test and may be required to 
pass a Driver’s Record check. 
· Be professional, articulate and able to use good independent judgment and discretion. 
· Must be able to work overtime as needed. 
· Outstanding verbal and written communication skills required. 
Allied Universal provides unparalleled service, systems and solutions to the people and 
business of our communities, and is North America’s leading security services provider. 
With over 200,000 employees, Allied Universal delivers high-quality, tailored solutions, 
which allows clients to focus on their core business. 

For more information and to apply, please visit:  https://jobs.aus.com/search-
jobs/Indio%2C%20CA/22950/4/6252001-5332921-5387890-5359446/33x7207/-
116x21677/25/2  

We proudly support the Veteran Jobs Mission, a group of over 200 companies that have 
committed to collectively hiring a total of one million military 
veterans. EOE/Minorities/Females/Vet/Disability Allied Universal Services is an Equal 
Opportunity Employer committed to hiring a diverse workforce. 

 
 

29/74

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/jobs.aus.com/search-jobs/Indio*2C*20CA/22950/4/6252001-5332921-5387890-5359446/33x7207/-116x21677/25/2__;JSU!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OF2JqVxU$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/jobs.aus.com/search-jobs/Indio*2C*20CA/22950/4/6252001-5332921-5387890-5359446/33x7207/-116x21677/25/2__;JSU!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OF2JqVxU$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/jobs.aus.com/search-jobs/Indio*2C*20CA/22950/4/6252001-5332921-5387890-5359446/33x7207/-116x21677/25/2__;JSU!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OF2JqVxU$


 

 
 

30/74



 

To apply for any of these positions, please visit: https://www.missioninn.com/careers-
en.html 

31/74

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.missioninn.com/careers-en.html__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OavmqHnc$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.missioninn.com/careers-en.html__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OavmqHnc$


32/74



33/74



 
 
 

34/74



 
 
 

 
 

35/74



2020 Census now hiring Part Time Field Representative - Riverside County 
Wage: $16.53 per hour. 

• Flexible hours & Interesting Work. Help your community and the nation! 

• Field Representative GG-0303-03/04 Duties and Qualifications Recruiting Bulletin 
19-3200-01 available at: 

www.census.gov/fieldjobs 
Call: 1-800-992-3529 
For other local 2020 Census jobs 
https://www.census.gov/about/regions/los-angeles/jobs/california.html 
Conditions of employment: 

• Must be an U.S. Citizen 

• Suitability/Background Investigation for Federal Employment 

• Meet qualifications listed on Job Announcement 

www.2020census.gov/jobs 
Application Tips 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=bqYkibnuiJU 

• Create a USAJOBS profile 

• Search for jobs 

• Review Job Announcement 

• Prepare application in USAJOBS 

• Submit application 

www.2020census.gov/jobs 
For additional information, please call 1-855-314-6664 

 
 

36/74

https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.census.gov/fieldjobs__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_ObmT9s9I$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.census.gov/about/regions/los-angeles/jobs/california.html__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OaajmsyE$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.2020census.gov/jobs__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OG9dHjuY$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.youtube.com/watch?v=bqYkibnuiJU__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_O8Ugr_10$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.2020census.gov/jobs__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OG9dHjuY$


 

 
 

Marriott Vacations Worldwide - Desert Springs Villas 

37/74



Position: Housekeeping Public Areas 

JOB SUMMARY  

Clean public and employee restrooms and showers. Clean glass in public and employee 
areas. Clean floor surfaces in public or employee space using designated chemicals, 
supplies, and equipment. Dust surfaces in assigned area. Empty trash containers, ashtrays, 
and ash urns in public areas into proper containers. Inspect condition of furniture for tears, 
rips, and stains and report damages. Clean and maintain lights. Post caution signs to limit 
traffic when necessary.   

Contact other departments directly for urgent repairs. Respond promptly to requests from 
guests and other departments. Identify and report preventative or other maintenance issues 
in public areas or guest rooms.       

CORE WORK ACTIVITIES  
• Follow all company and safety and security policies and procedures; report any 

maintenance problems, safety hazards, accidents, or injuries; complete safety 
training and certifications; properly store flammable materials. 

• Ensure uniform and personal appearance are clean and professional; maintain 
confidentiality of proprietary information.   

• Welcome and acknowledge all guests according to company standards; anticipate 
and address guests' service needs; assist individuals with disabilities; thank guests 
with genuine appreciation.   

• Speak with others using clear and professional language.   
• Support team to reach common goals.   
• Ensure adherence to quality expectations and standards.   
• Move, lift, carry, push, pull, and place objects weighing less than or equal to 25 

pounds without assistance. 
• Reach overhead and below the knees, including bending, twisting, pulling, and 

stooping.   
• Stand, sit, or walk for an extended period of time.   
• Attention to customer service with a professional and pleasant personality.  
• Available to work a flexible schedule including evenings, weekends, and holidays. 
• Perform other reasonable job duties as requested by Supervisors.    

For more information and to apply for this position, please 
visit: https://mymvw.wd5.myworkdayjobs.com/MVW/job/Desert-Springs-
Villas/Housekeeping-Public-Areas--PM_JR2262?apstr=%26sid%3D35  

Marriott Vacations Worldwide is an equal opportunity employer committed to hiring a 
diverse workforce and sustaining an inclusive culture. 

 
 

 
 
 
 

38/74

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/mymvw.wd5.myworkdayjobs.com/MVW/job/Desert-Springs-Villas/Housekeeping-Public-Areas--PM_JR2262?apstr=*26sid*3D35__;JSU!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OmQwTXog$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/mymvw.wd5.myworkdayjobs.com/MVW/job/Desert-Springs-Villas/Housekeeping-Public-Areas--PM_JR2262?apstr=*26sid*3D35__;JSU!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OmQwTXog$


 

The following positions are currently available: 

(Riverside and surrounding areas in the Inland Empire) 

• Vendor Manager 
• Lead Organizational Effective Consultant 
• Program Manager 
• Dietary Aide 
• Health Data Project Leader 
• Business Process Consultant 
• Senior Accountant 
• Medical Social Worker 
• Staff Specialist 

To learn more about these positions, apply and view more, please visit: 

https://www.kaiserpermanentejobs.org/search-jobs/Riverside%2C%20CA/641/4/6252001-
5332921-1000000000042-5387877/33x95335/-117x396156/20/2   

 
 

Open Positions -Southwest Riverside County 

Sales Agent – Lake Elsinore 

Insurance Office in Lake Elsinore is looking for candidates to fill a Sales Agent position. This 
position Bilingual Spanish is preferred, 3 years sales experience, and customer service 
experience as well. Willing to train into the insurance field but must have the experiences 
listed above. 

Wages: $14-15 plus commissions. 

To apply, send resume to Anthony Shaw at AnthonyShaw@rivco.org 

  

Customer Service – Lake Elsinore 

Insurance Office in Lake Elsinore is looking for candidates to fill a customer service position. 
For this position the candidates must be bilingual Spanish, have at least 3 years customer 
service experience, and sales would be a plus. 

Wages: $13-$15.   

To apply, send resume to Anthony Shaw at AnthonyShaw@rivco.org 

  

39/74

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.kaiserpermanentejobs.org/search-jobs/Riverside*2C*20CA/641/4/6252001-5332921-1000000000042-5387877/33x95335/-117x396156/20/2__;JSU!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OV39uyLE$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.kaiserpermanentejobs.org/search-jobs/Riverside*2C*20CA/641/4/6252001-5332921-1000000000042-5387877/33x95335/-117x396156/20/2__;JSU!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OV39uyLE$
mailto:AnthonyShaw@rivco.org
mailto:AnthonyShaw@rivco.org


Marketer – Riverside 
Insurance Office in Riverside looking for candidates to fill a Marketer position. Duties 
include to assisting to increase agency policies in force by contacting potential prospects via 
telephone. Using scripts, marketers contact and inform prospects of the company's 
products or services for the purpose of securing sales appointments for agents or agency 
producers. Marketers are responsible for tracking marketing methods used and outcomes. 

Preferred Skills and Abilities 

Four-year college degree highly preferred. High school diploma or equivalent required. 
Previous customer service experience highly preferred. Ideal candidate will have basic PC 
skills, basic math skills, strong analytical capability, conflict resolution skills and strong 
verbal and written communication skills. 

Wages: $14.00 

To apply, send resume to Anthony Shaw at AnthonyShaw@rivco.org 
  
Restaurant Help Needed - Hemet 
Megabites in Hemet is looking to fill the following positions 

Cooks - Currently interviewing for cooks, must have 3 years experience in high volume 
restaurant. Pizza experience is a plus. Starting wage $12 but will be determined by 
individual experience. 

Cashier - Interviewing for cashier must be able to work in a fast paced environment. Wage 
is minimum plus tips. 

Server - Interviewing for experienced servers. Wage is minimum plus tips. 

Contact Mike Hart at 775-781-6809 or send resume to him at 
mike.hart@megabiteshemet.com 
  
Inside Sales - Murrieta 
Inside Sales Position will report to the National Director of Sales under the direct 
supervision of the VP/GM. Position is a FT job with benefits after 90 days of FT 
employment. 

Skills/Duties: 
50+ outbound calls per day 
Schedule webinars 
Fully knowledgeable of products/pricing 
Need to meet/exceed sales goals 
Computer skills and familiarity to Microsoft platforms a must 
Bilingual Spanish a plus 
Wages: $14.00 / full time 

Contact Anthony Shaw at 951 304-5421 or AnthonyShaw@rivco.org 

 

40/74

mailto:AnthonyShaw@rivco.org
mailto:mike.hart@megabiteshemet.com
mailto:AnthonyShaw@rivco.org


 

 
 

41/74



42/74



43/74



 
 
 

 

44/74



 
Position: Accounts Payable Clerk 

Location: Pala, CA 

Responsible for properly performing all financial activities related to the Accounts Payable 
operation of the Finance department in accordance with established policies, procedures 
and controls. 

• A minimum of one-year experience in Accounts Payable with concentration on 
sorting and prioritizing invoices, researching inadequate information and 
communicating with vendors on problematic or past-due accounts required. 

• Must possess effective communication and organizational skills. 
• Must be computer literate, with proficiency in Microsoft Excel. 
• Ability to read, analyze, and interpret the most complex of documents such as 

technical journals, financial reports and legal documents. 
• Ability to effectively present information in one-on-one and small group situations. 
• Ability to add, subtract, multiply and divide in all units of measure, using whole 

numbers, common fractions and decimals. 
• Ability to apply commonsense understanding to carry out a variety of instructions 

furnished in oral, written or diagram form. 
• High school diploma or GED required. 

 
Essential Job Functions: 

• Ensures that payments are maintained for all accounts and the billing process and 
follow up is completed in a timely manner in accordance with established policies 
and procedures. 

• Researches, authorizes and processes for payment, all invoices which require 
payment; enters necessary information into computer, then prints checks and pays 
invoices in a timely manner. 

• Advises management and respective vendors when an invoice has not been 
authorized for payment, researches same and remedies situation. 

• Communicates with all departments on property, with respect to invoices, expense 
reports, guest damages, etc. 

• Organizes pending purchase orders and requests for capital appropriations. 
• Attends regularly scheduled departmental meetings. 
• Held accountable for the accuracy and thoroughness of departmental records and 

reports, files departmental records and reports. 
• Responsible for maintaining a consistent, regular attendance record. 
• Perform other duties as assigned. 

 
To apply, visit: https://www.palacasino.com/about-pala/opportunities/  

 
 

45/74

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.palacasino.com/about-pala/opportunities/__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OqwVgdko$


46/74



47/74



 
 
 

Community and Business Resources 

 
 

 

 
Date: March 17, 2020 
Location: Riverside Community 
The Riverside County Veterans’ Services & Veterans Legal 
Institute (VLI) offer a free legal clinic for at risk and low-income 
veterans and their dependents. Veterans are invited to join the 
RCVS and VLI for free legal advice and counsel, assistance, and 
resources in the areas of: 

48/74



Healthcare • Consumer Law • Discharge Upgrades • Estate 
Planning • Bankruptcy • Expungements • Immigration • 
Landlord-Tenant • License Renewals • Other Civil Legal Issues 
Riverside County Department of Veterans’ Services 
4360 Orange 
Street Riverside, CA 92501 
3rd Tuesday of the Month from 9:00am to noon. 
Appointments are suggested Call (951) 955-3060 to schedule. 
2020: 2/18, 3/17, 4/21, 5/19, 6/16 

 
 

 

 
 

49/74



 
 

50/74



 

 

51/74



 
 

 
 
 

52/74



 

53/74



 

 
 

Labor Market Information 

 
The EDD – Labor Market Information Division (LMID) produces a wide variety of labor market and 
economic data which covers many important labor market subject areas such as: 

• Unemployment and labor force 
• Industries 
• Occupations 
• Wages 
• Employment Projections 
• Educational requirements and much more 

54/74



Below is a new link that will provide additional resources for your staff and your clients. 
https://www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov/data/lmi-by-subjects.html 
The Help Wanted Online Monthly Report (HWOL) is a report that provides a snapshot of the number job 
postings placed by employers for a specific political economic region, in this case the Inland Empire 
region comprised of Riverside, Ontario and San Bernardino MSA. Below is the link to the monthly report. 
(Please paste URL to web browser if link does not work.) 
https://www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov/file/hwol_lad/Riverside_SanBernardino_Ontario_MSA_40140
_HWOL.pdf 
 
Riverside County Target Industries 
‘Target Industries’ are projected to grow in Riverside County for the next 10 years or more. These 
industries and their occupations are preferred WIOA vocational training areas. 

• Manufacturing 
• Utilities/Renewable Energy 
• Logistics/Transportation 
• Construction 
• Healthcare 
• Agriculture (Eastern County) 
• Hospitality (Eastern County) 

 

MOU Partner's List 

 

Riverside County-America's Job Centers of California (AJCC) 

Adult Education Providers- 
• Provides Adult Basic Education (ABE), English as a Second Language (ESL), 

General Education Development (GED), HISET, Citizenship, Civic Classes 
• In addition, many Adult Education Providers have expanded to include non-

credential training related to workforce preparation, short-term Career Technical 
Education, adults with disabilities, and pre-apprenticeship. 

Beaumont Adult School- Beaumont Unified School District - https://bas.beaumontusd.us/  
Coachella Valley Unified School District - https://cvadultschool.com/  
Corona-Norco Adult School - https://adulted.cnusd.k12.ca.us/  
Jurupa Unified School District - https://jurupausd.org/schools/AdultAlternativeEducation  
Valley Adult School - Lake Elsinore Unified School District - https://vas.leusd.k12.ca.us/  
Moreno Valley Community Adult School - https://adulted.mvusd.net/  
Mt. San Jacinto College - https://www.msjc.edu/AdultEd  
Murrieta Valley Adult School - https://www.murrieta.k12.ca.us/domain/2051  
Riverside Adult School - http://ras.riversideunified.org/home  
Riverside County Office of Education - https://www.rcoe.us/student-program-services/  
 
 
 
 

55/74

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov/data/lmi-by-subjects.html__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OCKF9irM$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov/file/hwol_lad/Riverside_SanBernardino_Ontario_MSA_40140_HWOL.pdf__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OXI31W0w$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov/file/hwol_lad/Riverside_SanBernardino_Ontario_MSA_40140_HWOL.pdf__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OXI31W0w$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/bas.beaumontusd.us/__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OqHzeHZ0$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/cvadultschool.com/__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_ODZjn0Fs$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/adulted.cnusd.k12.ca.us/__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_Ost17erA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/jurupausd.org/schools/AdultAlternativeEducation__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OPZUT3ew$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/vas.leusd.k12.ca.us/__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OeRSa3fo$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/adulted.mvusd.net/__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_ORhiiItU$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.msjc.edu/AdultEd__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_O-ZG-Pwg$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.murrieta.k12.ca.us/domain/2051__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OLh2gX1w$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/ras.riversideunified.org/home__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OHuXYWGQ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.rcoe.us/student-program-services/__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OebUmbaw$


Career Technical Education (CTE) Providers - 
CTE emphasizes: 

• Student attainment of industry recognized credentials 
• Coordinates with the needs of state and local employers 
• Engages with employers through sector strategies and partnerships 
• Reinforces career pathways and integrates education, training through work-based 

learning 
• Measures performance outcomes and shared data 

 
College of the Desert 
http://catalog.collegeofthedesert.edu/earn-a-certificate-complete-a-program-graduate-and-or-
transfer/cte/ 
Moreno Valley College - https://mvccte.com/  
Mt San Jacinto College – CET https://www.msjc.edu/cte/Pages/default.aspx  
Norco College-Career Technical Education 
https://www.norcocollege.edu/academicAffairs/cte/Pages/index.aspx  
Riverside County Office of Education (RCOE) – CTE http://riversidesce.org/  
Riverside City College -CTE - http://www.rcc.edu/departments/careertech/Pages/Career-Technical-
Education.aspx  
Housing Authority-County of Riverside - https://www.harivco.org/  
Center of Employment and Training - https://cetweb.edu/location/coachella-ca/  
Department of Rehabilitation-State of California https://www.dor.ca.gov/  
Department of Public Social Services- Temporary Aid To Needy Family (TANF) & Welfare to Work 
 http://dpss.co.riverside.ca.us/  
Office on Aging – County of Riverside - https://www.rcaging.org/  
Employment Development Department - State of California (EDD) 
EDD Workforce Services- 
https://www.edd.ca.gov/about_edd/EDD_Services.htm#WorkforceServicesBranch  
EDD Trade Act Agreement- https://www.edd.ca.gov/jobs_and_training/Trade_Act.htm  
EDD Unemployment Services- https://www.edd.ca.gov/unemployment/  
EDD Veterans Services -https://www.edd.ca.gov/jobs_and_training/Services_for_Veterans.htm  
EDD Migrant and Seasonal Farm Workers Program - 
https://www.edd.ca.gov/jobs_and_training/Migrant_and_Seasonal_Farm_Worker_Outreach_Program.
htm  
Workforce Department Division- County of Riverside, Economic Department Agency 
https://www.rivcoworkforce.com/ 
Community Action Partnership (CAP) - https://www.capriverside.org/  
Inland Empire Job Corps - https://inlandempire.jobcorps.gov/  
California Family Life Centers - https://www.cflckids.org/  
Goodwill of Southern California - https://www.goodwillsocal.org/career-services/  
California Indian Manpower Consortium, Inc (CIMC Inc) - http://www.cimcinc.org/  
Learn4Life (charter school) - http://learn4life.org/  
El Sol Neighborhood Education Center - http://elsolnec.org  
Soboba Band of Luiseno TANF Program - http://www.sobobatanf.org/  

 
 
 
 

56/74

https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/catalog.collegeofthedesert.edu/earn-a-certificate-complete-a-program-graduate-and-or-transfer/cte/__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OPxWjWWk$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/catalog.collegeofthedesert.edu/earn-a-certificate-complete-a-program-graduate-and-or-transfer/cte/__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OPxWjWWk$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/mvccte.com/__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_Oetbwilw$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.msjc.edu/cte/Pages/default.aspx__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OClkb1Wo$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.norcocollege.edu/academicAffairs/cte/Pages/index.aspx__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OOYugWVk$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/riversidesce.org/__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OTDahpso$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.rcc.edu/departments/careertech/Pages/Career-Technical-Education.aspx__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_ONiO486Y$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.rcc.edu/departments/careertech/Pages/Career-Technical-Education.aspx__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_ONiO486Y$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.harivco.org/__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_Od81LBEI$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/cetweb.edu/location/coachella-ca/__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OweZUM8g$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.dor.ca.gov/__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OJ9xeUdg$
http://dpss.co.riverside.ca.us/
https://www.rcaging.org/
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.edd.ca.gov/about_edd/EDD_Services.htm*WorkforceServicesBranch__;Iw!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_O2w3YGbI$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.edd.ca.gov/jobs_and_training/Trade_Act.htm__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OOWXGLOk$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.edd.ca.gov/unemployment/__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_O8yg9PhI$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.edd.ca.gov/jobs_and_training/Services_for_Veterans.htm__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OGtSwXDw$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.edd.ca.gov/jobs_and_training/Migrant_and_Seasonal_Farm_Worker_Outreach_Program.htm__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OBji5ny0$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.edd.ca.gov/jobs_and_training/Migrant_and_Seasonal_Farm_Worker_Outreach_Program.htm__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OBji5ny0$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.rivcoworkforce.com/__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OXKoKYHY$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.capriverside.org/__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OOZST6X0$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/inlandempire.jobcorps.gov/__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OGKB_qc4$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.cflckids.org/__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OGTZXTVA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.goodwillsocal.org/career-services/__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OdgQDjYs$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.cimcinc.org/__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_ObXKwmgM$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/learn4life.org/__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OcdTmUto$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/elsolnec.org/__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_OgNYsh9s$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.sobobatanf.org/__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!XZb8ggLu71BnBeAiWqEn6IYbZe6ta7WuHg1gGGr14lTbRY3tzY39WO_Ok8uto9w$


Looking for New Partners! 
Please let us know of any CBO or FBO that would be a great partner for the One-Stop System. Feel free 
to contact Janice B. Simmons for more information at Jsimmons@rivco.org  

 
 

The Weekly Update shares information with the One-Stop System Partners about the AJCC 
events and partner services, and to celebrate our successes. Please send me your 
upcoming events and share your successes with us! 

The WIOA Title l financially assisted program or activity is an equal opportunity employer 
program. Auxiliary aides and services are available upon request to individuals with 
disabilities. Please call 951-955-3100, 951-955-3744 TTY, CA Relay 711, or 
ADAcoordinator@rivco.org 5-7 days in advance. 

 
 

Quote of the Week:  

 

"Great things in business are never done by one person. They're done by a team of 
people." —Steve Jobs 

    

 

57/74

mailto:Jsimmons@rivco.org
mailto:ADAcoordinator@rivco.org


Riverside County WDC/AJCC Partner

1 / 6

33.33% 5

0.00% 0

13.33% 2

20.00% 3

0.00% 0

0.00% 0

20.00% 3

13.33% 2

Q1 What Category of Partner does your Agency Represent?
Answered: 15 Skipped: 0

Total Respondents: 15  

# OTHER (PLEASE SPECIFY) DATE

1 vocationa training for 16-24 1/9/2020 8:30 AM

2 workforce 1/8/2020 4:28 PM

K-12

Community
College/Univ...

Social Services

Rehabilitation

Housing

Criminal
Justice

Wagner
Peyser/Job...

Other (please
specify)

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

K-12

Community College/University

Social Services

Rehabilitation

Housing

Criminal Justice

Wagner Peyser/Job Seeker

Other (please specify)

58/74

ZMichaca
Typewritten Text
SURVEY

ZMichaca
Typewritten Text



Riverside County WDC/AJCC Partner

2 / 6

Q2 Does the agenda for the WDS/AJCC Partner meetings you attend fit
your needs?

Answered: 15 Skipped: 0

0.00%
0

20.00%
3

26.67%
4

13.33%
2

40.00%
6

 
15

 
3.73

# ADD AGENDA IDEAS: DATE

1 When I selected “adequate” it selected the other three automatically. 1/13/2020 11:31 AM

2 Collaborative efforts to streamline referrals from DOR to AJCC 1/9/2020 8:16 AM

Not at All Sometimes Adequate Very Good Excellent

S

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

 NOT AT ALL SOMETIMES ADEQUATE VERY GOOD EXCELLENT TOTAL WEIGHTED AVERAGE

S

59/74



Riverside County WDC/AJCC Partner

3 / 6

Q3 Do you feel that your agency's services are accessible throughout the
WDC/AJCC system?

Answered: 15 Skipped: 0

0.00%
0

33.33%
5

20.00%
3

6.67%
1

40.00%
6

 
15

 
3.53

Not at All Sometimes Adequate Very Good Excellent

S

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

 NOT AT ALL SOMETIMES ADEQUATE VERY GOOD EXCELLENT TOTAL WEIGHTED AVERAGE

S

60/74



Riverside County WDC/AJCC Partner

4 / 6

Q4 Do you feel your agency is working within a collaborative environment
of the WDC/AJCC?

Answered: 15 Skipped: 0

6.67%
1

26.67%
4

6.67%
1

13.33%
2

46.67%
7

 
15

 
3.67

Not at All Sometimes Adequate Very Good Excellent

S

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

 NOT AT ALL SOMETIMES ADEQUATE VERY GOOD EXCELLENT TOTAL WEIGHTED AVERAGE

S

61/74



Riverside County WDC/AJCC Partner

5 / 6

Q5 Is your Agency Co-Located Within Any of the WDC/AJCC's?If so,
Where?

Answered: 13 Skipped: 2

# RESPONSES DATE

1 Working on the Lease 1/30/2020 3:51 PM

2 Riverside Workforce Development building. 1/16/2020 5:08 PM

3 Rivco 1/13/2020 3:27 PM

4 Murreita - 2-5-2020 Soon Indio & Hemet 1/13/2020 11:43 AM

5 Yes, in Indio. 1/10/2020 11:30 AM

6 No 1/9/2020 5:33 PM

7 yes in the AJCC building. 1/9/2020 8:30 AM

8 Yes. 1/9/2020 8:16 AM

9 no 1/9/2020 7:27 AM

10 Indio, CA 1/9/2020 6:54 AM

11 Yes, Riverside Workforce Development 1/8/2020 4:35 PM

12 Indio 1/8/2020 4:32 PM

13 yes 1/8/2020 4:28 PM

62/74



Riverside County WDC/AJCC Partner

6 / 6

Q6 Please provide any additional suggestions for continuous quality
improvement:
Answered: 6 Skipped: 9

# RESPONSES DATE

1 cross training of all staff as to partner services. 1/30/2020 3:51 PM

2 Maybe have meeting at other WIOA partner sites. Not just EDA building and YOC. 1/16/2020 5:08 PM

3 Rivco is pretty dialed in. I think the employees are incredibly helpful. 1/13/2020 3:27 PM

4 Another Partner meeting were each partner can Present their program services ( 5- 10 minutes
each partner)

1/13/2020 11:43 AM

5 More follow through on agreements will be helpful for all. 1/9/2020 5:33 PM

6 none 1/9/2020 8:30 AM

63/74



 

INLAND EMPIRE 

REGIONAL PLANNING 

UNIT (IERPU) 

REPORT 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Contact: Loren Sims 

Administration Manager 

(951) 955-3076 

lsims@rivco.org  

64/74

mailto:TPham@rivco.org


Inland Empire Regional Planning Unit  

& Riverside County Special Initiatives 

February 2020 

 

Initiative Purpose Context 

1. Prison to 

Employment (P2E) 

Target: Formerly incarcerated and 

other justice-involved individuals. 

Outcome: Intended to support 

regional planning efforts, fund 

regional plan implementation, and 

provide resources for direct 

services to the formerly 

incarcerated and other justice-

involved individuals. It also sets 

aside specific resources for both 

supportive services and earn and 

learn activities. 

• P2E Planning Grant: 

$190,000.  

Term: 10/1/2018 - 3/31/2020 

• P2E Implementation Direct 

Services (IDS)/Supportive 

Services Earn and Learn 

(SSEL) Grants: $3,210,891. 

Term: 4/1/2019 – 3/31/2022 

• 7 Service providers: contracts 

in process 

• At the request of service 

providers and partners due to 

the overwhelming success of 

the prior training (July 17, 

2019 with 35 attendees), a 

second training on the 

Criminogenic Assessment 

took place on October 2, 

2019 (42 attendees).  

• A partnership launch meeting 

took place on October 2, 

2019 with 37 attendees. The 

purpose of the meeting was 

to introduce all of our P2E 

Partners and Stakeholders 

that are part of this 

collaborative work. We 

showcased the service 

providers’ scopes of work, 

discussed data collection 

processes with the Robert 

Presley Center of Crime and 

Justice Studies, shared 

partner/employer input, 

shared logistics and contact 

list, and discussed the P2E 

Council roll-out. 

65/74



2. Regional Training 

Coordinator (RTC) 

& Training 

Target: Workforce Development 

Staff and Partners 

Outcome: Expand on professional 

development and capacity 

building in the region. 

• Term: 4/1/2019-9/30/2020 

3. Regional Plan 

Implementation 

(RPI) Grant  

Target: Inland Empire Regional 

Planning Unit (IERPU Workforce 

System 

Outcome: Supports the 

implementation of our regional 

plan and outcomes proposed in 

association with our Indicator of 

Regional Alignment and 

Coordination. 

• Approved for $300,000 

Term: 4/1/2019 – 9/30/2020 

• The IERPU team has been in 

conversation with the 

California Construction and 

Industrial Materials 

Association (CALCIMA) and 

the Building Industry 

Association (BIA) to develop 

training pathways and a 

pipeline into the construction 

sector. Trainings are slated to 

commence in March 2020. 

4. Regional Organizer 

(RO) 

 

Target: IERPU Initiatives 

Outcome: Development and 

implementation of regional plan. 

• RO/RTC/T combined: 

$159,400 

Term: 4/1/2019-9/30/2020 

• RPI 3.0 (now a combined 

regional grant) released. 

$15m available statewide. 

• Discussions in process to 

replicate BIA & CalCIMA 

trainings at either Riverside, 

Copper Canyon or COD. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

66/74



 

 

YOUTH SERVICES 

REPORT 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Carolina R. Garcia 

Youth Services Program Coordinator 

crgarcia@rivco.org 

(951) 955-3156 

67/74

mailto:crgarcia@rivco.org


YOUTH OPPORTUNITY CENTER ACTIVITIES 

December 2019 

 
Youth Participants Receiving Services by Location 

July 1, 2019 to December 31, 2020 

 

 
New Enrollments + Active Enrollments from previous program year. 

 

New Enrollments & PY 19/20 Goals 

 
Goals based on fiscal year July 1, 2019 – June 30, 2020. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

68/74



 

Youth Participating in Paid Work Experience 

December 2019 

 

 

Includes youth participating in paid Work Experience (WEX) for the month of December 2019. 

 

 

 

 

DEFINITIONS 

In-School Youth (ISY) An individual who is attending school (as defined by State Law); not 
younger than age 16 (or unless an individual with a disability who is 
attending school under State Law) older than age 21; a low-income 
individual; and one or more WIOA approved barriers. 

Out-of-School Youth 
(OSY) 

An individual who is not attending any school (as defined under State Law); 
between age 16 through 24; and with one or more WIOA approved 
barriers. 

 

 

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

Hemet YOC Lake Elsinore
YOC

Rubidoux
YOC

Indio YOC Moreno
Valley YOC

Perris YOC

16

13
12

11

13

9

69/74



70/74



71/74



72/74



73/74



 

74/74


	A WDB Full Board Cover
	B WDB Agenda DRAFT 02262020 -
	C WDB Minutes 12192019
	D WDC Operations Report Cover Page
	D WDC Ops Report February 2020 ---
	E Business Cover Page
	Ea I Business Solutions Monthly Activities Report - February 2020
	F AJCC Operator Report Cover Page
	Fa AJCC Operator Activity Report January and February -For Board Meetings
	Fb Weekly Update February 24 2020
	Fc RivCo WDC_AJCC Partner Survey 2019
	G IERPU Cover Page
	G IERPU Update for WDB meeting Feb 2020
	H Youth Cover Page
	H YOUTH REPORT - February 2020
	Ha Youth Flyer 1
	Hb Youth Flyer 2
	Hc Youth Flyer 3 - -



